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McClure, Dean, EMNRD

From: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 7:15 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: surface commingle for the South Showbar CTB

Good morning Dean! 
 
Yes sir, you are correct. We are going to be commingling gas if approved!  
 

 
 
Caitlin Hart 
Lease Analyst 
18402 Hwy 281 N, Suite 258 
San Antonio, TX 78259 
Direct: (210) 907‐7181  

 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 6:16 PM 
To: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com> 
Subject: surface commingle for the South Showbar CTB 
 
Hello Caitlin, 
 
I am reviewing the surface commingle application (PLC‐689) for the South Showbar CTB operated by Catena Resources 
Operating, LLC. 
 
Based off the application and facility diagram, it looks like the State 2 well does not produce oil and as such there will be 
no oil being commingled. Is this correct? 
 
Dean McClure 
Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
(505) 476‐3471 
 


